
 
 

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 
 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
 
 

DATE: May 7, 2024 

 

TO: City of San Diego Hearing Officer 

  

FROM: Chandra Y. Clady, Development Project Manager, Development Services 

Department  

 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 1, ACE Self-Storage SDP - Project No. 679788, Hearing Officer 

Agenda for May 8, 2024 

  
 

Staff has added Engineering conditions to the Draft Permit, Attachment 5 of Staff Report pertaining to 

Item No. 1 ACE Self-Storage Project No. 679788, Hearing Officer Agenda for May 8, 2024.  

 

  

Staff Report - Attachment 5– Additional Engineering Conditions: 

1. See the attached revised Draft Permit, Attachment 5 of the staff report, adding Engineering 

Conditions numbers 25 through 29 addressing floodplain mitigation requirements (Pages 5-6). 

Subsequent conditions have been renumbered to reflect the addition of conditions to the 

Engineering Conditions section of the permit. 

 

If you have any questions or need more information, please let me know. Thank you.  

 


